

From: Robert@SoundOffLA.com
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 11:59 PM
To: 'Nick Manale'
Cc: 'Faye Morrison'; 'Jamie Fletcher'
Subject: Amended & Supplemental Public Records Request Pertaining to Air Support Unit of LSP

Lt. Manale:

I feel like I'm getting a crash course in the Air Support Unit of Louisiana State Police and, unfortunately, as a student trying to learn some of the ins, outs, and terminology largely on-the-fly, combined with the fact that I am human as we all are, I am unfortunately prone to make mistakes in my "note taking" ability.

To that end, please accept my apology for having failed to properly notate the last name of one of the previous Air Support Pilots serving in the Air Support Unit. I supplied the name of Donnie Guidroz when the correct name should have been **Donnie Guitreau**. Also, I would like to alter the requested documentation, and I think the easiest way for me to amend the request to correctly portray what I'm looking for would be to copy and paste the original requested items entailing ~~Guidroz~~ and replace it with the information applicable for Guitreau via ~~striketrough~~ and **red lettering** (these are items 5-6 of my original PRR):

- All documentation pertaining to polygraphist Donnie ~~Guidroz~~ **Guitreau** being transferred into the Air Support Section to include invoices in which LSP paid for any training ~~Guidroz~~ **Guitreau** may have needed to obtain his multi-engine fixed-wing rating;
- Any documentation pertaining **in any way whatsoever** to Donnie ~~Guidroz's~~ **Guitreau's** transfer to the Gaming Section of State Police from the Air Support Section together with any emails and/or texts between Donnie ~~Guidroz~~ **Guitreau** and ~~Steven Lee~~ **any other staff member of the Air Support Unit** for the period encompassing four months prior to ~~Guidroz~~ **Guitreau** obtaining the Air Support position up to and including the date ~~Guidroz~~ **Guitreau** transferred to the Gaming Section of State Police.

Again, I apologize for any inconvenience of my failing to properly document what is being requested.

That takes care of amending the items on my prior request. Now let me tackle supplementing my prior request again based on my crash course in education of LSP's Air Support Unit, and hopefully I won't have the type error I outline above. Also, of the four (4) items requested below, only three (3) pertain to the Air Support Division. The final requested item is obviously unrelated to Air Support:

- For the period of January 1, 2016 through November 16, 2020, please provide documentation of promotional summaries of the Air Support Unit of LSP applicable for that timeframe,

- Any documentation pertaining to LSP's purchase of multi-engine aircraft(s) during the past 25 years,
- Any documentation pertaining to LSP having paid for any pilot in the Air Support Unit to obtain his or her multi-engine rating during the past eight (8) years,
- Any documentation evidencing LSP Chief of Staff Doug Cain having a period of separation of service from LSP.

As always, your assistance and cooperation is greatly appreciated. I look forward to receiving notification of when the records are anticipated to be available for review and inspection and, thereafter, being able to visit the LSP Offices to examine them.

Robert Edwin Burns, founder and author
SOUND OFF LOUISIANA
(225) 235-4346
Robert@SoundOffLA.com